

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

The Internet provides a phenomenal information resource about millions of topics covering every facet of our society. In the basic and applied sciences, the information explosion has spawned an inordinately large number of websites in a relatively short time period. No one person can ever hope to keep current with most up-to-the minute information about a particular topic.

Obviously, this course webpage can only provide an eclectic collection of relatively few sites germane to nutrition, exercise and weight control.

The websites I highlight in this document have been placed into one of six parts:

- (1) Search Engines
- (2) Gov- ernment-Related Sites
- (3) Exercise Physiology-Related Sites
- (4) General Science Sites
- (5) Science and Technology News
- (6) Useful Resources.

Please let me know about your favorite sites at my email email: vkass@umich.edu.

### **Part 1. Search Engines**

A2Z Online

[www.a2z.com](http://www.a2z.com)

All-In-One Search Page

[www.albany.net/allinone/](http://www.albany.net/allinone/)

AltaVista

[www.altavista.com/](http://www.altavista.com/)

AOL Search

[www.aol.com/](http://www.aol.com/)

Ask Jeeves

[askjeeves.com/](http://askjeeves.com/)

Beaucoup!

[www.beaucoup.com/](http://www.beaucoup.com/)

ComFind

[www.comfind.com/](http://www.comfind.com/)

Dejanews

[www.dejanews.com/](http://www.dejanews.com/)

Directory Guide

[www.directoryguide.com/](http://www.directoryguide.com/)

Dogpile

[www.dogpile.com](http://www.dogpile.com)

eBLAST

[www.eblast.com/](http://www.eblast.com/)

Excite

[www.excite.com/](http://www.excite.com/)

Galaxy

[galaxy.einet.net/](http://galaxy.einet.net/)

Google

[www.google.com/](http://www.google.com/)

GoTo

[www.goto.com/](http://www.goto.com/)

Hardin Meta Directory of Internet Health Sources

[www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/md/index.html](http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/md/index.html)

HealthFinder

[www.healthfinder.gov/](http://www.healthfinder.gov/)

Hotbot

[www.hotbot.com](http://www.hotbot.com)

Inference Find

[www.infind.com/](http://www.infind.com/)

Infoseek

[www.infoseek.com/](http://www.infoseek.com/)

Internet Grateful Med

[igm.nlm.nih.gov/](http://igm.nlm.nih.gov/)

Internet Sleuth

[www.isleuth.com/](http://www.isleuth.com/)

Linkstar

[www.linkstar.com/](http://www.linkstar.com/)

Lycos

[www.lycos.com/](http://www.lycos.com/)

Magellan

[www.mckinley.com/](http://www.mckinley.com/)

Mayo Clinic Health Oasis

[www.mayohealth.org/](http://www.mayohealth.org/)

MedExplorer

[www.medexplorer.com/](http://www.medexplorer.com/)

MedHunt

[www.hon.ch/cgi-bin/find?1](http://www.hon.ch/cgi-bin/find?1)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

Medical Matrix  
[www.medmatrix.org/index.asp](http://www.medmatrix.org/index.asp)

MedSurf  
[www.medsurf.com/](http://www.medsurf.com/)

MedWeb Plus  
[www.medwebplus.com/](http://www.medwebplus.com/)

MedWeb  
[www.MedWeb.Emory.Edu/MedWeb/](http://www.MedWeb.Emory.Edu/MedWeb/)

MedWorld  
[www-med.stanford.edu/medworld/home/](http://www-med.stanford.edu/medworld/home/)

MetaCrawler  
[www.metacrawler.com/](http://www.metacrawler.com/)

MSN  
[www.msn.com/](http://www.msn.com/)

Multimedia Medical Reference Library  
[www.med-library.com/medlibrary/](http://www.med-library.com/medlibrary/)

Netscape  
[www.netscape.com/](http://www.netscape.com/)

Northern Light  
[www.northernlight.com/](http://www.northernlight.com/)

Pathfinder  
[www.pathfinder.com/welcome/](http://www.pathfinder.com/welcome/)

Savvy Search  
[www.cs.colostate.edu/dreiling/smartform.html](http://www.cs.colostate.edu/dreiling/smartform.html)

Search Tools for the Internet  
[www.nal.usda.gov/other\\_internet\\_sites/srchtool.html](http://www.nal.usda.gov/other_internet_sites/srchtool.html)

Searching the Internet  
[jan.ucc.nau.edu/bwp2/isearch.html](http://jan.ucc.nau.edu/bwp2/isearch.html)

The New PubMed  
[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi)

Unified Computer Science TR Index  
[www.cs.indiana.edu:800/cstr/](http://www.cs.indiana.edu:800/cstr/)

Various Search Engines  
[ic.net/baustin/search/search.html](http://ic.net/baustin/search/search.html)

Webcrawler  
[webcrawler.com/](http://webcrawler.com/)

Welcome to PubMed  
[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/)

Yahoo!  
[search.yahoo.com/bin/search/options](http://search.yahoo.com/bin/search/options)

## **Part 2. Government-Related Sites**

Administration for Children and Families  
[www.acf.dhhs.gov/](http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/)

Agency for Health Care Policy and Research  
[www.ahrp.gov/](http://www.ahrp.gov/)

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry  
[atsdr1.atsdr.cdc.gov:8080](http://atsdr1.atsdr.cdc.gov:8080)

Agricultural Network Information Center  
[www.agnic.org/](http://www.agnic.org/)

Berkeley Lab Research Review Magazine  
[www.lbl.gov/Science-Articles/Research-Review/newsstand.html](http://www.lbl.gov/Science-Articles/Research-Review/newsstand.html)

Biology Information Center  
[www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/ober\\_top.html](http://www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/ober_top.html)

Cancer Genome Anatomy Project  
[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/ncicgap/](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/ncicgap/)

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition  
[vm.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html](http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html)

Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion  
[www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/](http://www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  
[www.cdc.gov/](http://www.cdc.gov/)

Centers for Disease Control Genomics and Disease Prevention  
[www.cdc.gov/genomics/](http://www.cdc.gov/genomics/)

Clinical Guidelines for Treatment of Overweight and Obesity in Adults  
[www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/cardio/obes/prof/guidelns/ob\\_home.htm](http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/cardio/obes/prof/guidelns/ob_home.htm)

Code of Federal Regulations  
[www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html](http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html)

Consumer Information Center  
[www.pueblo.gsa.gov/](http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/)

Department of Health and Human Services  
[www.os.dhhs.gov/](http://www.os.dhhs.gov/)

Dietary Guidelines for Americans  
[www.nalusda.gov/fnic/dga/dguide95.html](http://www.nalusda.gov/fnic/dga/dguide95.html)

Dietary Supplements  
[www.cfsan.fda.gov/dms/supplmnt.html](http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/dms/supplmnt.html)

DNA From the Beginning  
[vector.cshl.org/dnaftb/](http://vector.cshl.org/dnaftb/)

Environmental Protection Agency  
[www.epa.gov/](http://www.epa.gov/)

Exercise Physiology Laboratory at NASA-Johnson Space Center  
[www.jsc.nasa.gov/sa/sd/sd3/exl/index.htm](http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/sa/sd/sd3/exl/index.htm)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

FDA Consumer

[www.fda.gov/fdac/698\\_toc.html](http://www.fda.gov/fdac/698_toc.html)

Federal Directory: Government Information Xchange

[www.info.gov/](http://www.info.gov/)

Federal Trade Commission

[www.ftc.gov/](http://www.ftc.gov/)

FedStats

[www.fedstats.gov/search.html](http://www.fedstats.gov/search.html)

FedWorld Network

[www.fedworld.gov/](http://www.fedworld.gov/)

Food and Agriculture Organization of the  
United Nations (FAO) [www.fao.org/](http://www.fao.org/)

Food and Drug Administration

[www.fda.gov/default.htm](http://www.fda.gov/default.htm)

Food and Nutrition Information Center

[www.nalusda.gov/fnic/](http://www.nalusda.gov/fnic/)

Food and Nutrition Service

[www2.hqnet.usda.gov/fcs/](http://www2.hqnet.usda.gov/fcs/)

Food Guide Pyramid Information

[www.nalusda.gov/fnic/Fpyr/pyramid.html](http://www.nalusda.gov/fnic/Fpyr/pyramid.html)

Food Labeling and Nutrition

[vm.cfsan.fda.gov/label.html](http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/label.html)

Food Labeling Education

[www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/Label/label.html](http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/Label/label.html)

Food Surveys Research Group

[www.barc.usda.gov/bhnrc/foodsurvey/home.htm](http://www.barc.usda.gov/bhnrc/foodsurvey/home.htm)

Gene Map of the Human Genome

[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/SCIENCE96/](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/SCIENCE96/)

Genes and Disease

[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/disease/](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/disease/)

Grants.Gov

[www.grants.gov/](http://www.grants.gov/)

Health Care Financing Administration

[www.hcfa.gov](http://www.hcfa.gov)

Health Finder

[www.healthfinder.gov/](http://www.healthfinder.gov/)

Health Resources and Services Administration

[www.hrsa.dhhs.gov](http://www.hrsa.dhhs.gov)

Human Genome Project Information

[www.ornl.gov/TechResources/Human\\_Genome/home.html](http://www.ornl.gov/TechResources/Human_Genome/home.html)

Indian Health Service

[www.ihs.gov](http://www.ihs.gov)

International Space Station

[station.nasa.gov/](http://station.nasa.gov/)

Internet Health Resources

[www.health-library.com/index.html](http://www.health-library.com/index.html)

Internet Sites Related to Food and Nutrition

[www.barc.usda.gov/bhnrc/foodsurvey/Sites.html](http://www.barc.usda.gov/bhnrc/foodsurvey/Sites.html)

Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory Human  
Genome Sequencing [www-hgc.lbl.gov/](http://www-hgc.lbl.gov/)

Library of Congress Catalogs

[lcweb.loc.gov/catalog/](http://lcweb.loc.gov/catalog/)

Library of Congress

[www.loc.gov/](http://www.loc.gov/)

Medline Plus

[medlineplus.gov/](http://medlineplus.gov/)

Medline (PubMed)

[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/)

Mental Health

[www.mentalhealth.org/cornerstone/index.cfm](http://www.mentalhealth.org/cornerstone/index.cfm)

Molecular Biology Desk Reference

[molbio.info.nih.gov/molbio/desk.html](http://molbio.info.nih.gov/molbio/desk.html)

Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report

[www2.cdc.gov/mmwr/](http://www2.cdc.gov/mmwr/)

NASA Scientific and Technical Information (STI)

[www.sti.nasa.gov/STI-public-homepage.html](http://www.sti.nasa.gov/STI-public-homepage.html)

National Academy of Sciences

[www.nas.edu/](http://www.nas.edu/)

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

[www.nasa.gov/](http://www.nasa.gov/)

National Agricultural Library

[www.nal.usda.gov/](http://www.nal.usda.gov/)

National Air and Space Museum

[www.nasm.edu/](http://www.nasm.edu/)

National Center for Biotechnology Information

[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/)

National Center for Health Statistics Web Search

[www.cdc.gov/nchswww/search/search.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/search/search.htm)

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

[www.nhtsa.dot.gov](http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov)

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health

[www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html](http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html)

National Institute on Aging

[www.nih.gov/nia/](http://www.nih.gov/nia/)

National Institutes of Health

[www.nih.gov/index.html](http://www.nih.gov/index.html)

National Institutes of Health Food and Nutrition  
Board

[www2.nas.edu/fnb/](http://www2.nas.edu/fnb/)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

National Institutes of Health Sleep, Sleep Disorders, and Biological Rhythms  
[science.education.nih.gov/supplements/nih3/sleep/default.htm](http://science.education.nih.gov/supplements/nih3/sleep/default.htm)

National Institutes of Health Stem Cell Information  
[stemcells.nih.gov/index.asp](http://stemcells.nih.gov/index.asp)

National Library of Medicine  
[www4.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/](http://www4.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/)

National Science Foundation (NSF)  
[www.nsf.gov/](http://www.nsf.gov/)

National Women's Health Information Center  
[www.4woman.gov/](http://www.4woman.gov/)

NCBI Entrez Genomes List  
[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/Entrez/Genome/org.html](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/Entrez/Genome/org.html)

NIH Library Online  
[libwww.ncrr.nih.gov/](http://libwww.ncrr.nih.gov/)

NSF Science and Technology Centers  
[www.cs.brown.edu/stc/allstc.html](http://www.cs.brown.edu/stc/allstc.html)

Nutrient Data laboratory: Agricultural Research Service  
[www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp/](http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp/)

Nutrition and Physical Activity Topic Index  
[www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/site\\_index.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/site_index.htm)

Occupational Safety and Health Administration  
[www.osha.gov](http://www.osha.gov)

Office of Biological and Environmental Research  
[www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/ober\\_top.html](http://www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/ober_top.html)

Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion  
[odphp.osophs.dhhs.gov/](http://odphp.osophs.dhhs.gov/)

Office of Health Affairs: U.S. Food and Drug Administration  
[www.fda.gov/oc/oha/](http://www.fda.gov/oc/oha/)

Office of Naval Research  
[web.fie.com/fedix/onr.html](http://web.fie.com/fedix/onr.html)

Office of Science and Technology Policy  
[www.whitehouse.gov/OSTP.html](http://www.whitehouse.gov/OSTP.html)

Physical Activity and Health: Surgeon General Report  
[www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/sgr/sgr.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/sgr/sgr.htm)

Profiles in Science  
[www.profiles.nlm.nih.gov/](http://www.profiles.nlm.nih.gov/)

Science and Technology Web Sites  
[www.harvardhealthpubs.org/frindex.html](http://www.harvardhealthpubs.org/frindex.html)

State Departments of Public Health  
[www.fsis.usda.gov/OPHS/stategov.htm](http://www.fsis.usda.gov/OPHS/stategov.htm)

Statistical Abstract of the United States  
[www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/cc97stab.html](http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/cc97stab.html)

Superintendent of Documents (GPOAccess)  
[www.access.gpo.gov/su\\_docs/](http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/)

Team Nutrition  
[www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/team.htm](http://www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/team.htm)

The Genome Database  
[www.gdb.org/](http://www.gdb.org/)

U.S. Copyright Office  
[lcweb.loc.gov/copyright/](http://lcweb.loc.gov/copyright/)

U.S. Census Bureau  
[www.census.gov/](http://www.census.gov/)

U.S. Consumer Gateway  
[www.consumer.gov/](http://www.consumer.gov/)

U.S. Department of Agriculture  
[www.usda.gov/](http://www.usda.gov/)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion  
[www.usda.gov/fcs/cnpp.htm](http://www.usda.gov/fcs/cnpp.htm)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service  
[www.reeusda.gov/](http://www.reeusda.gov/)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Food and Nutrition Service  
[www.usda.gov/fcs/](http://www.usda.gov/fcs/)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Healthy Eating Index  
[www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/usda\\_healthy\\_eating\\_index.htm](http://www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/usda_healthy_eating_index.htm)

U.S. Department of Agriculture MyPyramid.gov  
[www.mypyramid.gov/](http://www.mypyramid.gov/)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Nutrient Data Laboratory  
[www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp/](http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp/)

U.S. Department of Education  
[www.ed.gov/](http://www.ed.gov/)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality  
[www.ahrq.gov/](http://www.ahrq.gov/)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office of Research Integrity  
[www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/site\\_index.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/site_index.htm)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports  
[www.fitness.gov/pcpfs\\_research\\_digs.htm](http://www.fitness.gov/pcpfs_research_digs.htm)

U.S. Government Printing Office  
[www.access.gpo.gov/su\\_docs/](http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/)

U.S. Indian Health Service  
[www.ihs.gov/](http://www.ihs.gov/)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

U.S. Military Network  
[www.military-network.com/MainSite.htm](http://www.military-network.com/MainSite.htm)

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office  
[www.uspto.gov/](http://www.uspto.gov/)

U.S. Pharmacopeia  
[www.usp.org/](http://www.usp.org/)

U.S. State and Local Gateway: Federal Funding  
[www.statelocal.gov/funding.html](http://www.statelocal.gov/funding.html)

Visible Human Project  
[www.nlm.nih.gov/research/visible/visible\\_human.html](http://www.nlm.nih.gov/research/visible/visible_human.html)

Walk Through Time  
[physics.nist.gov/GenInt/Time/time.html](http://physics.nist.gov/GenInt/Time/time.html)

Zip Code Lookup  
[www.usps.gov/nesc/lookups/lookup\\_zip14.html](http://www.usps.gov/nesc/lookups/lookup_zip14.html)

### **Part 3. Exercise Physiology- Related Sites**

ADIPOS: Publication in Obesity  
[www.adipos.com/index.html](http://www.adipos.com/index.html)

Aging Research Centre (ARC)  
[www.arclab.org/](http://www.arclab.org/)

Alberta Centre for Active Living  
[www.centre4activeliving.ca/](http://www.centre4activeliving.ca/)

American Alliance for Health, Physical Education,  
Recreation and Dance [www.aahperd.org/](http://www.aahperd.org/)

American College of Sports Medicine  
[www.acsm.org/](http://www.acsm.org/)

American Dietetic Association  
[www.eatright.org/](http://www.eatright.org/)

American Heart Association  
[www.americanheart.org/](http://www.americanheart.org/)

American Journal of Clinical Nutrition  
[www.faseb.org/ajcn/](http://www.faseb.org/ajcn/)

American Medical Association  
[www.ama-assn.org/](http://www.ama-assn.org/)

American Red Cross: CPR Training  
[www.redcross.org/hss/cpraed.html](http://www.redcross.org/hss/cpraed.html)

American Society for Nutritional Sciences  
[www.nutrition.org/](http://www.nutrition.org/)

Ancient Medicine/Medicina Antiqua  
[www.medicinaantiqua.org.uk/medant/](http://www.medicinaantiqua.org.uk/medant/)

Ancient Olympic Games Virtual Museum  
[minbar.cs.dartmouth.edu/greecom/olympics/](http://minbar.cs.dartmouth.edu/greecom/olympics/)

Applied Exercise Science Websites  
[www.edb.utexas.edu/abraham/Links.html](http://www.edb.utexas.edu/abraham/Links.html)

Artificial Muscle Project  
[www.ai.mit.edu/projects/muscle/overview.html](http://www.ai.mit.edu/projects/muscle/overview.html)

Artigen Health News  
[www.artigen.com/newswire/health.html](http://www.artigen.com/newswire/health.html)

Ask an Expert  
[www.askanexpert.com/askanexpert/catscitec.shtml](http://www.askanexpert.com/askanexpert/catscitec.shtml)

Ask the Dietician  
[www.dietitian.com/](http://www.dietitian.com/)

Audiovisuals about Basic Nutrition  
[www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/pubs/bibs/av/basic-av.htm](http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/pubs/bibs/av/basic-av.htm)

Beginners Guide to Molecular Biology  
[www.tiac.net/users/pmgannon/](http://www.tiac.net/users/pmgannon/)

Biomechanics Worldwide  
[www.per.ualberta.ca/biomechanics/bwwframe.htm](http://www.per.ualberta.ca/biomechanics/bwwframe.htm)

Blonz Guide: Nutrition, Food and Health Resources  
[www.blonz.com/blonz/nfindex2.htm](http://www.blonz.com/blonz/nfindex2.htm)

Body Composition Tutorial  
[nuts.uvm.edu/nusc/uww/](http://nuts.uvm.edu/nusc/uww/)

Canadian Academy of Sport Medicine  
[www.casm-acms.org/](http://www.casm-acms.org/)

Canadian Diabetes Association  
[www.diabetes.ca/Section\\_Main/welcome.asp](http://www.diabetes.ca/Section_Main/welcome.asp)

Canadian Journal of Applied Physiology  
[www.humankinetics.com/infok/journals/cjap/intro.htm](http://www.humankinetics.com/infok/journals/cjap/intro.htm)

Cell and Molecular Biology Online  
[www.cellbio.com/](http://www.cellbio.com/)

Cells Alive!  
[www.cellsalive.com/](http://www.cellsalive.com/)

Center for Cancer Biology and Nutrition  
[www.tamu.edu/ccbn/ccbnweb/ccbn.htm](http://www.tamu.edu/ccbn/ccbnweb/ccbn.htm)

CHID Online (Combined Health Information Database)  
[chid.nih.gov/](http://chid.nih.gov/)

Clinical Guidelines About Overweight and  
Obesity in Adults  
[www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/cardio/obes/prof/guidelns/ob\\_home.htm](http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/cardio/obes/prof/guidelns/ob_home.htm)

Coaching Science Abstracts  
[www-rohan.sdsu.edu/dept/coachsci/intro.html](http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/dept/coachsci/intro.html)

Community of Science (COS)  
[www.cos.com/](http://www.cos.com/)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

- Complete Home Medical Guide  
[cpmcnet.columbia.edu/texts/guide/](http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/texts/guide/)
- Comprehensive Medical Indexes  
[www.ama-assn.org/med\\_link/links.htm](http://www.ama-assn.org/med_link/links.htm)
- Cycling Performance Tips  
[www.halcyon.com/gasman/](http://www.halcyon.com/gasman/)
- Dieticians of Canada  
[www.dietitians.ca/index.html](http://www.dietitians.ca/index.html)
- DOCINFO  
[www.docinfo.com/](http://www.docinfo.com/)
- Donald B. Brown Research Chair on Obesity  
[obesity.chair.ulaval.ca/welcome.html](http://obesity.chair.ulaval.ca/welcome.html)
- Electric Library: Encyclopedia  
[www.encyclopedia.com/](http://www.encyclopedia.com/)
- Exercise Physiology Digital Image Archive  
[www.abacon.com/dia/exphys/home.html](http://www.abacon.com/dia/exphys/home.html)
- Exercise Physiology: The Methods and Mechanisms  
Underlying Performance  
[home.hia.no/stephens/exphys.htm](http://home.hia.no/stephens/exphys.htm)
- Fatfree: The Low Fat Vegetarian Archive  
[www.fatfree.com/index.shtml](http://www.fatfree.com/index.shtml)
- Federation of American Societies for Experimental Biology  
[www.faseb.org/](http://www.faseb.org/)
- Fitness Links Page  
[www.general.uwa.edu.au/u/rjwood/links.htm](http://www.general.uwa.edu.au/u/rjwood/links.htm)
- Food Composition Resource List for Professionals  
[www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/pubs/bibs/gen/97fdcomp.htm](http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/pubs/bibs/gen/97fdcomp.htm)
- Food Finder  
[www.olen.com/food/](http://www.olen.com/food/)
- Food Guide Pyramid  
[www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/pyramid2.htm](http://www2.hqnet.usda.gov/cnpp/pyramid2.htm)
- Free Medical Journals  
[www.freemedicaljournals.com/](http://www.freemedicaljournals.com/)
- From Quackery to Bacteriology  
[www.cl.utoledo.edu/canaday/quackery/quack1.html](http://www.cl.utoledo.edu/canaday/quackery/quack1.html)
- GastroSource  
[www.gastrosource.com/](http://www.gastrosource.com/)
- Gatorade Sports Science Institute  
[www.gssiweb.com/](http://www.gssiweb.com/)
- GeroWeb  
[www.iog.wayne.edu/govlinks.html](http://www.iog.wayne.edu/govlinks.html)
- Guide to Eating Disorders  
[eatingdisorders.miningco.com/](http://eatingdisorders.miningco.com/)
- Guide to Medical Information and Support  
on the Internet  
[www.geocities.com/HotSprings/1505/guide.html](http://www.geocities.com/HotSprings/1505/guide.html)
- Health A to Z  
[www.healthatoz.com/](http://www.healthatoz.com/)
- Health Activity Center: Researchers Against  
Inactivity-  
related Disorders (RID)  
[hac.missouri.edu/RID/index.htm](http://hac.missouri.edu/RID/index.htm)
- Health Directory Worldwide  
[www.healthdirectory.com/](http://www.healthdirectory.com/)
- Health on the Net Foundation  
[www.hon.ch/](http://www.hon.ch/)
- Healthgate  
[www.healthgate.com/](http://www.healthgate.com/)
- Herbal Medicine Resource List  
<http://library.uchc.edu/departm/hnet/altmedres.html/>
- HMS Beagle: The BioMedNet Magazine  
[biomednet.com/hmsbeagle/index.htm](http://biomednet.com/hmsbeagle/index.htm)
- Home of the Glycemic Index  
[www.glycemicindex.com/](http://www.glycemicindex.com/)
- Horus' Web Links to History Resources  
[www.ucr.edu/h-gig/horuslinks.html](http://www.ucr.edu/h-gig/horuslinks.html)
- Hosford Muscle Tables: Skeletal Muscles of the  
Human Body [www.ptcentral.com/muscles/](http://www.ptcentral.com/muscles/)
- Human Muscle Gene Map  
[www.bio.unipd.it/telethon/Hmgm/HMGM.html](http://www.bio.unipd.it/telethon/Hmgm/HMGM.html)
- Hypermuscle: Muscles in Action  
[www.med.umich.edu/lrc/Hypermuscle/Hyper.html](http://www.med.umich.edu/lrc/Hypermuscle/Hyper.html)
- In Vivo Sarcomere Length Measurement  
[www-neuromus.ucsd.edu/surgery/surgery.html](http://www-neuromus.ucsd.edu/surgery/surgery.html)
- Institute of Medicine  
[www.iom.edu/](http://www.iom.edu/)
- Intelihealth  
[www.intelihealth.com/IH/ihIH](http://www.intelihealth.com/IH/ihIH)
- International Food Composition Tables Directory  
[www.foo.org/infoods/directory\\_en.stm](http://www.foo.org/infoods/directory_en.stm)
- International Food Information Council  
[ificinfo.health.org/](http://ificinfo.health.org/)
- International Journal of Sport Nutrition  
[www.humankinetics.com/infok/journals/ijsn/intro.htm](http://www.humankinetics.com/infok/journals/ijsn/intro.htm)
- Internet Drug Index  
[www.rxlist.com/](http://www.rxlist.com/)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

Introduction to Muscle Physiology and Design

[muscle.ucsd.edu/MusIntro/](http://muscle.ucsd.edu/MusIntro/)

John B. Pierce Laboratory, Inc.

[www.jbpierce.org/jbp/default.htm](http://www.jbpierce.org/jbp/default.htm)

Journal of Applied Physiology

[jap.physiology.org/](http://jap.physiology.org/)

Journal of Food Composition and Analysis

[www.academicpress.com/jfca](http://www.academicpress.com/jfca)

Journal of Sports Science & Medicine

[www.jssm.org/](http://www.jssm.org/)

KEGG Metabolic

[www.genome.ad.jp/kegg/metabolism.html](http://www.genome.ad.jp/kegg/metabolism.html)

KidsHealth

[KidsHealth.org/index2.html](http://KidsHealth.org/index2.html)

Kinesiology and Health Science Links

[www.tahperd.sfasu.edu/links3.html](http://www.tahperd.sfasu.edu/links3.html)

Link to Electronic Journals

[www.eurekalet.org/links/Journals\\_public.html](http://www.eurekalet.org/links/Journals_public.html)

Lipids Online

[www.glycemicindex.com/](http://www.glycemicindex.com/)

Marathoning Start to Finish

[www.teamoregon.com/publications/marathon/](http://www.teamoregon.com/publications/marathon/)

Masters Athlete Physiology and Performance

[www.krs.hia.no/stephens/index.html](http://www.krs.hia.no/stephens/index.html)

MayoClinic

[www.mayohealth.org/](http://www.mayohealth.org/)

Medfacts

[www.medfacts.com/](http://www.medfacts.com/)

MedFinder

[www.netmedicine.com/medfinder.htm](http://www.netmedicine.com/medfinder.htm)

Medical History on the Internet

[www.anes.uab.edu/medhist.htm](http://www.anes.uab.edu/medhist.htm)

Medical World Search

[www.mwsearch.com/](http://www.mwsearch.com/)

Medicine and Science in Sports and Exercise

[www.wwilkins.com/MSSE/](http://www.wwilkins.com/MSSE/)

Medicine- and Sports-Related Links

[www.mspweb.com/](http://www.mspweb.com/)

MedicineNet

[www.medicinenet.com/](http://www.medicinenet.com/)

Medscape

[www.medscape.com/](http://www.medscape.com/)

Medsite

[www.medsite.com/](http://www.medsite.com/)

MedWeb Biomedical Internet Resources

[www.cc.emory.edu/WHSCCL/medweb.html](http://www.cc.emory.edu/WHSCCL/medweb.html)

MedWeb Physiology

[www.gen.emory.edu/MEDWEB/keyword/physiology.html](http://www.gen.emory.edu/MEDWEB/keyword/physiology.html)

MedWeb Sports Medicine

[www.gen.emory.edu/medweb/medweb.sportsmed.html](http://www.gen.emory.edu/medweb/medweb.sportsmed.html)

Merck Frosst/CIHR Research Chair in Obesity

[obesity.chair.ulaval.ca/](http://obesity.chair.ulaval.ca/)

Metabolic Pathways of Biochemistry

[www.gwu.edu/mpb/](http://www.gwu.edu/mpb/)

Multilingual Glossary of Technical and Popular

Medical Terms

[allserv.rug.ac.be/rvdstich/eugloss/welcome.html](http://allserv.rug.ac.be/rvdstich/eugloss/welcome.html)

Muscle Physiology and Design

[www.neuromus.ucsd.edu/MusIntro/Jump.html](http://www.neuromus.ucsd.edu/MusIntro/Jump.html)

Museum of Health and Medical Science

[www.mhms.org/](http://www.mhms.org/)

NASA

[www.nasa.gov/](http://www.nasa.gov/)

National Fraud Information Center

[www.fraud.org/](http://www.fraud.org/)

National Research Council

[www.nas.edu/nrc/](http://www.nas.edu/nrc/)

National Sports Medicine Institute of the

United Kingdom [www.nsmi.org.uk/publ.html](http://www.nsmi.org.uk/publ.html)

Net Doctor

[www.net-doctor.com/](http://www.net-doctor.com/)

NetBiochem

[www-medlib.med.utah.edu/NetBiochem/NetWelco.htm](http://www-medlib.med.utah.edu/NetBiochem/NetWelco.htm)

Neuromuscular Research Lab

[nmrc.bu.edu/](http://nmrc.bu.edu/)

New England Journal of Medicine

[www.nejm.org/](http://www.nejm.org/)

Nutrition and Fitness Links

[www.lifelines.com/ntnlk.html](http://www.lifelines.com/ntnlk.html)

Nutrition Analysis Tool

[www.ag.uiuc.edu/food-lab/nat/](http://www.ag.uiuc.edu/food-lab/nat/)

Nutrition Navigator: Rating Guide to Nutrition Websites

[navigator.tufts.edu/](http://navigator.tufts.edu/)

Obesity

[www.obesity.com/](http://www.obesity.com/)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

Obesity, Health, and Metabolic Fitness

[www.mesomorphosis.com/exclusive/gaesser/obesity01.htm](http://www.mesomorphosis.com/exclusive/gaesser/obesity01.htm)

Olympic Centennial: Athletic, Sport, Recreation

Bibliography Project [www-nutrition.ucdavis.edu/Olympics/](http://www-nutrition.ucdavis.edu/Olympics/)

Pedro's Biomolecular Research Tools

[www.biophys.uni-duesseldorf.de/bionet/research\\_tools.html](http://www.biophys.uni-duesseldorf.de/bionet/research_tools.html)

Pennington Biomedical Research Center

[www.pbrc.edu/default.htm](http://www.pbrc.edu/default.htm)

Perseus Project: The Ancient Olympic

[www.perseus.tufts.edu/Olympics](http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/Olympics)

Physical Activity and Health Network

[www1.pitt.edu/pahnet/](http://www1.pitt.edu/pahnet/)

Physician and Sports Medicine Online

[www.physsportsmed.com/](http://www.physsportsmed.com/)

Physiology and Biophysics (Biosciences)

[physiology.med.cornell.edu/WWWVL/PhysioWeb.html](http://physiology.med.cornell.edu/WWWVL/PhysioWeb.html)

Primer on Molecular Genetics

[www.bis.med.jhmi.edu/Dan/DOE/intro.html](http://www.bis.med.jhmi.edu/Dan/DOE/intro.html)

Professional Resources about Eating Disorders

[www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/pubs/bibs/gen/anorhpbr.htm](http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/pubs/bibs/gen/anorhpbr.htm)

Quackwatch: Guide to Health Fraud, Quackery, and

Intelligent Decisions [www.quackwatch.com/](http://www.quackwatch.com/)

Quick'Ndex: Your Own Medical Librarian on the Internet

[www.healthy.net/welcome/quick.htm](http://www.healthy.net/welcome/quick.htm)

Reedy's Muscle Database

[note.cellbio.duke.edu/Faculty/Reedy/Muscle/MuscleDB.html](http://note.cellbio.duke.edu/Faculty/Reedy/Muscle/MuscleDB.html)

Resources for Medical History Papers

[www.usuhs.mil/meh/histres.html](http://www.usuhs.mil/meh/histres.html)

Runner's World Online

[www.runnersworld.com/](http://www.runnersworld.com/)

Science of Foods

[osu.orst.edu/instruct/nfm236/head/glossary/index.html](http://osu.orst.edu/instruct/nfm236/head/glossary/index.html)

Science of Obesity and Weight Control

[www.loop.com/bkrentzman/index.html](http://www.loop.com/bkrentzman/index.html)

Scientific American

[www.sciam.com/](http://www.sciam.com/)

Shape Up America

[www.shapeup.org/](http://www.shapeup.org/)

SIRC Sport Research

[www.sirc.ca/](http://www.sirc.ca/)

Something Fishy Website on Eating Disorders

[www.something-fishy.com/ed.htm](http://www.something-fishy.com/ed.htm)

Sportscience

[www.sportsci.org/](http://www.sportsci.org/)

Swiss Food Composition Database

[food.ethz.ch/swifd/](http://food.ethz.ch/swifd/)

The Fédération Internationale de Médecine

du Sport (FIMS) [www.fims.org/](http://www.fims.org/)

The Heart: An Online Exploration

[sln.fi.edu/biosci/heart.html](http://sln.fi.edu/biosci/heart.html)

The Journal of the American Medical Association

[www.ama-assn.org/public/journals/jama/](http://www.ama-assn.org/public/journals/jama/)

The Lancet Interactive

[www.thelancet.com/](http://www.thelancet.com/)

The Online Medical Dictionary

[www.graylab.ac.uk/omd/index.html](http://www.graylab.ac.uk/omd/index.html)

The Physiologist

[www.faseb.org/aps/tphys.htm](http://www.faseb.org/aps/tphys.htm)

The Sleep Well

[www.stanford.edu/dement/](http://www.stanford.edu/dement/)

The Spine Institute

[www.espineinstitute.com/](http://www.espineinstitute.com/)

Today's Dietitian

[www.todaysdietitian.com/](http://www.todaysdietitian.com/)

United States Sports Academy

[www.sport.ussa.edu/](http://www.sport.ussa.edu/)

University of Wisconsin Medical School Anatomy Dissections

[www.anatomy.wisc.edu/courses/gross/](http://www.anatomy.wisc.edu/courses/gross/)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Food Safety and Inspection Service [www.fsis.usda.gov/](http://www.fsis.usda.gov/)

Useful Links for Endurance Athletes

[www.krs.hia.no/stephens/coolinks.htm](http://www.krs.hia.no/stephens/coolinks.htm)

Vegetarian Resource Group

[www.vrg.org/](http://www.vrg.org/)

Virtual Anatomy

[hyperion.advanced.org/16421/](http://hyperion.advanced.org/16421/)

Virtual Body

[www.medtropolis.com/vbody/](http://www.medtropolis.com/vbody/)

WebMedLit

[www.webmedlit.com/](http://www.webmedlit.com/)



## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB**

### **Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

WebSearch: Health and Medicine

[websearch.miningco.com/](http://websearch.miningco.com/)

Wellness Web: Nutrition and Fitness

[www.wellweb.com/nutrition\\_fitness\\_homepage.htm](http://www.wellweb.com/nutrition_fitness_homepage.htm)

Women in Health and Medicine

[www.netsrq.com/dbois/health.html](http://www.netsrq.com/dbois/health.html)

Women's Health Matters

[www.womenshealthmatters.ca/](http://www.womenshealthmatters.ca/)

World Health Organization

[www.who.int/](http://www.who.int/)

#### **Part 4. General Science Sites**

American Association for the Advancement of Science

[www.aaas.org/](http://www.aaas.org/)

American Institute of Physics

[www.aip.org/history/](http://www.aip.org/history/)

Bioinformatics Links

[www.ii.uib.no/inge/list.html](http://www.ii.uib.no/inge/list.html)

BioMedNews

[www.biomednet.com/biomednews](http://www.biomednet.com/biomednews)

Biosciences

[vlib.org/Biosciences](http://vlib.org/Biosciences)

BioSites

[www.library.ucsf.edu/biosites/](http://www.library.ucsf.edu/biosites/)

BioTech Life Sciences Resources and Reference Tools

[biotech.icmb.utexas.edu/](http://biotech.icmb.utexas.edu/)

Boston Museum of Science

[www.british-museum.ac.uk/](http://www.british-museum.ac.uk/)

BrainPop

[www.brainpop.com/indexgen.asp](http://www.brainpop.com/indexgen.asp)

Cell and Molecular Biology Online

[www.cellbio.com/](http://www.cellbio.com/)

Center for Human Simulation

[www.uchsc.edu/sm/chs/](http://www.uchsc.edu/sm/chs/)

Center of Science and Industry

[cosi.org/](http://cosi.org/)

Charles Darwin Origin of Species and Voyage of the Beagle

[www.literature.org/Works/Charles-Darwin/](http://www.literature.org/Works/Charles-Darwin/)

Chicago Academy of Sciences

[www.chias.org/](http://www.chias.org/)

Discover Magazine

[www.discover.com/](http://www.discover.com/)

Discovery Channel Online

[www.discovery.com/](http://www.discovery.com/)

Exploratorium

[www.exploratorium.org/](http://www.exploratorium.org/)

Franklin Institute Science Museum

[sln.fi.edu/](http://sln.fi.edu/)

History of the Health Sciences World Wide Web Links

[www.mia\\_hhss.org/histlink.htm](http://www.mia_hhss.org/histlink.htm)

HMS Beagle

[www.biomednet.com/hmsbeagle/current/about/index](http://www.biomednet.com/hmsbeagle/current/about/index)

How Things Work

[howthingswork.virginia.edu/](http://howthingswork.virginia.edu/)

Human Anatomy Online

[www.innerbody.com/indexbody.html](http://www.innerbody.com/indexbody.html)

International Museum of Surgical Science

[www.imss.org/](http://www.imss.org/)

International Space Station

[station.nasa.gov/](http://station.nasa.gov/)

Journals, Conferences, and Current Awareness Services

[mcb.harvard.edu/BioLinks.html](http://mcb.harvard.edu/BioLinks.html)

Life Science Dictionary

[biotech.chem.indiana.edu/pages/dictionary.html](http://biotech.chem.indiana.edu/pages/dictionary.html)

Marching Through the Visible Man

[www.crd.ge.com/esl/cgsp/projects/vm/](http://www.crd.ge.com/esl/cgsp/projects/vm/)

Mayo Clinic Health Oasis

[www.mayohealth.org/](http://www.mayohealth.org/)

Medical Breakthroughs

[www.ivanhoe.com/](http://www.ivanhoe.com/)

MedWeb: History

[www.gen.emory.edu/MEDWEB/alphakey/history.html](http://www.gen.emory.edu/MEDWEB/alphakey/history.html)

Monterey Bay Aquarium Online

[www.mbayaq.org](http://www.mbayaq.org)

NASA

[www.nasa.gov](http://www.nasa.gov)

National Academy of Sciences

[www.nas.edu/](http://www.nas.edu/)

National Academy Press

[www.nap.edu/](http://www.nap.edu/)

National Geographic

[www.nationalgeographic.com/](http://www.nationalgeographic.com/)

## Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB

### Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch

National Science Teachers Association

[www.nsta.org/](http://www.nsta.org/)

Natural History on the WWW

[www.nhm.ac.uk/info/links/general.htm](http://www.nhm.ac.uk/info/links/general.htm)

Nature.com

[www.nature.com/](http://www.nature.com/)

New Scientist

[www.newscientist.com/](http://www.newscientist.com/)

Nobel Foundation

[www.nobel.se/](http://www.nobel.se/)

Nobel Laureates in the Sciences

[www.lib.lsu.edu/sci/chem/guides/srs118.html](http://www.lib.lsu.edu/sci/chem/guides/srs118.html)

NOVA Online

[www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/](http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/)

Paleontology Without Walls

[www.ucmp.berkeley.edu/exhibit/exhibits.html](http://www.ucmp.berkeley.edu/exhibit/exhibits.html)

People and Discoveries

[www.pbs.org/wgbh/aso/databank/](http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/aso/databank/)

Periodic Table on the WWW

[www.shef.ac.uk/chem/web-elements/](http://www.shef.ac.uk/chem/web-elements/)

Popular Science

[www.popsci.com/](http://www.popsci.com/)

Science and Technology

[www.artigen.com/newswire/scitech.html](http://www.artigen.com/newswire/scitech.html)

Science Direct

[www.sciencedirect.com/](http://www.sciencedirect.com/)

Science in the Headlines

[www.nas.edu/headlines/](http://www.nas.edu/headlines/)

Science Magazine

[www.sciencemag.org/](http://www.sciencemag.org/)

Science Now

[sciencenow.sciencemag.org/](http://sciencenow.sciencemag.org/)

Science Online

[www.scienceonline.org/](http://www.scienceonline.org/)

Science Resources

[biotech.chem.indiana.edu/pages/scitools.html](http://biotech.chem.indiana.edu/pages/scitools.html)

Scientific American

[www.scientificamerican.com/](http://www.scientificamerican.com/)

Sirs Web Guide

[www.sirs.com/tree/science.htm](http://www.sirs.com/tree/science.htm)

Smithsonian Institution

[www.si.edu/start.htm](http://www.si.edu/start.htm)

Tech Museum of Innovation

[www.thetech.org/](http://www.thetech.org/)

The Genome Database

[gdbwww.gdb.org/](http://gdbwww.gdb.org/)

The John Hopkins University BioInformatics Web Server

[www.bis.med.jhmi.edu/](http://www.bis.med.jhmi.edu/)

The Why Files

[whyfiles.news.wisc.edu/index.html](http://whyfiles.news.wisc.edu/index.html)

Visible Human Viewer

[www.npac.syr.edu/projects/vishuman/VisibleHuman.html](http://www.npac.syr.edu/projects/vishuman/VisibleHuman.html)

Welcome to Nye Labs OnLine

[nyelabs.kcts.org/flash\\_go.html](http://nyelabs.kcts.org/flash_go.html)

Wellcome Institute for the History of Medicine

[www.wellcome.ac.uk/wellcomegraphic/a2/index.html](http://www.wellcome.ac.uk/wellcomegraphic/a2/index.html)

WorldOrtho

[worldortho.com/](http://worldortho.com/)

## Part 5. Science and Technology News

ABC News: Science

[www.abcnews.com/sections/science/](http://www.abcnews.com/sections/science/)

American Medical News

[www.ama-assn.org/public/journals/amnews/amnews.htm](http://www.ama-assn.org/public/journals/amnews/amnews.htm)

CBS News SciTech

[www.cbsnews.com/sections/tech/main205.shtml](http://www.cbsnews.com/sections/tech/main205.shtml)

CNN Interactive Sci-Tech

[www.cnn.com/TECH/](http://www.cnn.com/TECH/)

EurekAlert

[www.eurekalert.org/](http://www.eurekalert.org/)

FDA News and Publications

[www.fda.gov/opacom/hpnews.html](http://www.fda.gov/opacom/hpnews.html)

Fox News: Sci-Tech

[www.foxnews.com:80/nav/stage\\_scitech.sml](http://www.foxnews.com:80/nav/stage_scitech.sml)

Institute for Scientific Information

[www.isinet.com/](http://www.isinet.com/)

Los Angeles Times: Health

[www.latimes.com/](http://www.latimes.com/)

MSNBC Health

[www.msnbc.com/news/HEALTH\\_Front.asp?a](http://www.msnbc.com/news/HEALTH_Front.asp?a)

News File Top News Stories

[www.newsfile.com/topcwh.htm](http://www.newsfile.com/topcwh.htm)

News Scientist

[www.newscientist.com/](http://www.newscientist.com/) NY Times on the Web:

National Science

## Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch

- [www.nytimes.com/yr/mo/day/national/index-science.html](http://www.nytimes.com/yr/mo/day/national/index-science.html)  
Reuters Health  
[www.reutershealth.com/](http://www.reutershealth.com/)  
Science Daily  
[www.sciencedaily.com/](http://www.sciencedaily.com/)  
Science News Update  
[www.ama-assn.org/sci-pubs/sci-news/1997/pres\\_rel.htm](http://www.ama-assn.org/sci-pubs/sci-news/1997/pres_rel.htm)  
Science Technology News  
[www.topix.net/tech](http://www.topix.net/tech)  
SciSeek  
[www.sciseek.com/](http://www.sciseek.com/)  
The Chronicle of Higher Education Information Technology  
[chronicle.com/infotech/index.htm](http://chronicle.com/infotech/index.htm)  
The National Academies  
[www.nationalacademies.org/](http://www.nationalacademies.org/)  
The Philadelphia Inquirer Health and Science  
[sln.fi.edu/inquirer/inquirer.html](http://sln.fi.edu/inquirer/inquirer.html)  
UniSci  
[www.comfind.com/](http://www.comfind.com/)  
Up to the Minute News  
[www.size-acceptance.org/news/](http://www.size-acceptance.org/news/)  
USAToday Science  
[www.usatoday.com/life/science/lsd1.htm](http://www.usatoday.com/life/science/lsd1.htm)  
World Tech News  
[www.worldtechnews.com/](http://www.worldtechnews.com/)
- ### Part 6. Useful Resources
- 4000 Years of Women in Science  
[www.astr.ua.edu/4000WS/4000WS.html](http://www.astr.ua.edu/4000WS/4000WS.html)  
Active Living Leadership  
[www.leadershipforactiveliving.org/](http://www.leadershipforactiveliving.org/)  
African Americans in the Sciences  
[www.lib.lsu.edu/lib/chem/display/faces.html](http://www.lib.lsu.edu/lib/chem/display/faces.html)  
Albert Einstein Online  
[www.westegg.com/einstein/](http://www.westegg.com/einstein/)  
All About the Internet  
[home.rmi.net/kgr/internet/](http://home.rmi.net/kgr/internet/)  
AltaVista Translation  
[babelfish.altavista.digital.com/cgi-bin/translate?](http://babelfish.altavista.digital.com/cgi-bin/translate?)  
American Cancer Society  
[www.cancer.org/](http://www.cancer.org/)  
American Diabetes Association  
[www.diabetes.org/](http://www.diabetes.org/)  
American Lung Association  
[www.lungusa.org/](http://www.lungusa.org/)  
Arthritis Foundation  
[www.arthritis.org/](http://www.arthritis.org/)  
Australian Sports Commission  
[www.ausport.gov.au/](http://www.ausport.gov.au/)  
Aviation, Space, and Environmental Medicine  
[www.asma.org/html/journal.htm](http://www.asma.org/html/journal.htm)  
Best Medical Resources on the Web  
[www.priory.com/other.htm](http://www.priory.com/other.htm)  
Beyond Discovery  
[www.beyonddiscovery.org/](http://www.beyonddiscovery.org/)  
Bio Online  
[www.bio.com/os/start/home.html](http://www.bio.com/os/start/home.html)  
Biochemist On-line  
[www.biochemist.com/home.htm](http://www.biochemist.com/home.htm)  
BioLinks  
[www.biolinks.com/](http://www.biolinks.com/)  
Biology Labs Virtual Courseware  
[vcourseware2.calstatela.edu/](http://vcourseware2.calstatela.edu/)  
Biomechanics World Wide  
[www.per.ualberta.ca/biomechanics/](http://www.per.ualberta.ca/biomechanics/)  
BioMedNet  
[www.biomednet.com/](http://www.biomednet.com/)  
BioResearch Online  
[www2.bioresearchonline.com/content/homepage/](http://www2.bioresearchonline.com/content/homepage/)  
Brain.com  
[www.brain.com/home.cfm](http://www.brain.com/home.cfm)  
British Journal of Sports Medicine  
[bjsm.bmjournals.com/](http://bjsm.bmjournals.com/)  
Bugs in the News!  
[falcon.cc.ukans.edu/jbrown/bugs.html](http://falcon.cc.ukans.edu/jbrown/bugs.html)  
Build it Yourself  
[northshore.shore.net/biy/](http://northshore.shore.net/biy/)  
Canadian Health Network  
[www.canadian-health-network.ca/](http://www.canadian-health-network.ca/)  
Chem4Kids  
[chem4kids.com/](http://chem4kids.com/)  
Classics in the History of Psychology  
[www.yorku.ca/dept/psych/classics/](http://www.yorku.ca/dept/psych/classics/)  
Coaching Science Abstracts  
[www-rohan.sdsu.edu/dept/coachsci/index.htm](http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/dept/coachsci/index.htm)  
Contributions of 20th Century Women to Physics  
[www.physics.ucla.edu/cwp/index.html](http://www.physics.ucla.edu/cwp/index.html)

## **Important Links; Resources and Places to Visit on the WEB Movement Science 241 • Professor V. Katch**

Diabetes.com

[www.diabetes.com/](http://www.diabetes.com/)

Educational Package in Molecular Biology

[www.bis.med.jhmi.edu/Dan/DOE/intro.html](http://www.bis.med.jhmi.edu/Dan/DOE/intro.html)

Email List Server

[www.tile.net/listserv/](http://www.tile.net/listserv/)

English Weights and Measures

[home.clara.net/brianp/index.html](http://home.clara.net/brianp/index.html)

Enter Evolution: Theory and History

[www.ucmp.berkeley.edu/history/evolution.html](http://www.ucmp.berkeley.edu/history/evolution.html)

Ergoworld

[www.interface-analysis.com/ergoworld/](http://www.interface-analysis.com/ergoworld/)

EurekaAlert!

[www.eurekaalert.org/](http://www.eurekaalert.org/)

GeneBrowser

[www.natx.com/](http://www.natx.com/) Global Medic

[www.globalmedic.com/](http://www.globalmedic.com/)

Harvard Molecular and Cell Biology Links

[mcb.harvard.edu/BioLinks.html](http://mcb.harvard.edu/BioLinks.html)

Health and Fitness Links: Professional Societies

[www.tc.columbia.edu/academic/movement/links/societies.html](http://www.tc.columbia.edu/academic/movement/links/societies.html)

Healthgate.com

[www.healthgate.com/](http://www.healthgate.com/)

Heart and Stroke Foundation

[ww2.heartandstroke.ca/](http://ww2.heartandstroke.ca/)

Newspapers Online!

[www.newspapers.com/](http://www.newspapers.com/)

HighWire Press

[highwire.stanford.edu/](http://highwire.stanford.edu/)

HospitalWeb

[neuro-www.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalweb.shtml](http://neuro-www.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalweb.shtml)